
 
 

  

 
 
 
 
 

DATE: 10.24.2019 
 
TO: ProTrak 
 
FROM: Bill McDow 
 Transportation Planning 

TRIANGLE AUTO SALES [TRC Plan Review #2] 

 
TECHNICAL STANDARDS – ACCESS (driveway, sidewalk, and sight distance): 
1. As previously stated, provide a sidewalk connection between the site and the public sidewalk 
2. Thank you for providing the landscape plan.     

                                                            
TECHNICAL STANDARDS – PARKING: 
3. As previously stated, please provide a turning movement analysis of an auto hauler vehicle at 

this location. Please show whether the auto hauler is an 8 or 10 vehicle hauler. 

Please let me know if you have any questions or if I can be of further assistance as this development moves 
through the review process. 
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305 Chestnut Street 
PO Box 1810 
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